
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for May 11, 2017 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

II. Previous Minutes

Approval of Minutes of the April 27, 2017, Regular Council Meeting ...........................................1 

III. Persons to Be Heard

a. Proclamation: Municipal Clerks Week ................................................................................8

b. Proclamation: Kids to Parks Day .......................................................................................10

c. Proclamation: Police Week and Peace Officers Memorial Day ........................................12

d. Proclamation: EMS Week..................................................................................................14

e. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)

IV. Unfinished Business

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1362, Establishing Supplemental

Appropriation No. 1 to the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of

July 2016 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2017 .................................................18 

V. New Business 
a. Resolution No. 2017–13, Rescinding Resolution No. 2015–16 and Establishing Funding

Criteria for Nonprofit Grants .............................................................................................30 

VI. Staff Reports

a. City Manager

b. City Clerk

VII. Mayor’s Comments

VIII. Council Comments

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231)

X. Oath of Office to City Manager ..................................................................................................42 

XI. Adjournment



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



8199 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, APRIL 27, 2017 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Laura B. Arboleda, 

Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present 

and constituted a quorum. Councilmember Randall C. Bishop was absent. City Manager Aimée 

Kniaziowski and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were also present. 

Salvation Army Major Dave Davis gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the April 13, 2017, regular meet-

ing as presented. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

a. Presentation of GFOA Award to the Finance Department

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada awarded Finance 

Director Kelly Mayes and the Finance Department with the Distinguished Budget Presentation 

Award for the City’s Fiscal Year 2016 Operating Budget. This award is the highest form of 

recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting. 

Kelly Mayes, Finance Director accepted the award for the Finance Department. 

b. Public Comments

Dennis Symmons said he supports the outcry to keep senior exemptions. He said senior citizens 

are amongst the most consistent voters and a majority of the seniors were born and raised in Ko-

diak. He commented it would be unfortunate to take away the exemption benefit from seniors, 

and he expressed his appreciation for Council dealing with budgetary decisions.  

Jonathan Strong, via telephone, commented that the Pedestrian Pathway Plan does not have 

wheelchair access to the local businesses in the downtown area.  

Linda Lance, President of the Kodiak Animal Shelter and the Human Society of Kodiak said 

they have had the contract to manage the animal shelter since 1994. She gave a staff update and 

reported on the level of services provided. She highlighted some of the following: foster pro-

grams; shelter volunteers; impounds; adoptions; education and resources for pet care; and the 

spay and neuter pet program.  

1



APRIL 27, 2017 8200 

Karen Yashin, Vice President of the Humane Society of Kodiak spoke about emergency veteri-

nary care, long term foster care, the Winston Checker program, and the spay and neuter program. 

She thanked the City for their nonprofit grant award and for the shelter renovations. She high-

lighted a current dog trot challenge event that is underway.  

Betty MacTavish spoke about the tobacco tax and said she worked for the tobacco program for 

many years. She said in Kodiak there are about 200,000 packs of cigarettes sold per year. She 

gave several options for taxing tobacco products and said she could be contacted for information. 

She mentioned there are health benefits to not using the tobacco product and said deterring the 

youth from tobacco products is important. 

Tom Lance with Sun’aq Tribe said the tribe represents ancestry from 8000 years ago. He sup-

ports Resolution No. 2017–12 and said this resolution means a lot to the tribal members. He ex-

pressed support for culture, the ocean, and the military. He spoke about continued collaboration 

with NOAA and the UAF Science program.  

Sharon Blakeslee said as a City resident she was concerned to hear the E911 system became ob-

solete; she expressed that systems of such importance should not be able to deteriorate before 

they are replaced. 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1362, Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 1 to

the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2016 and Ending

on the Thirtieth Day of June 2017

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1362 by title. The Supplemental Appropriation No. 1 to the 

budget for the fiscal year commencing on the first day of July 2016 and ending on the thirtieth 

day of June 2017 is in the amount of $4,922,454. It is customary for the City Council to approve 

at least one supplemental budget annually to authorize the adjustments of current revenues and 

expenses as detailed in the attachments provided. These adjustments are for the operating funds 

as well as additions to project funds for grant revenues received and additional expenditures 

needed that were not known at the time the original budget. This is the first supplemental appro-

priation of FY2017. 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1362 in the first reading and advance 

to second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

2



APRIL 27, 2017 8201 

b. Resolution No. 2017–11, Authorizing the Transfer of $21,000 From the FY2017 General

Fund Balance to the General Capital Project Fund – Kodiak Fire Station Deferred

Maintenance Project No. 4015

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2017–11 by title. The existing 1000 gallon fuel tank at the 

City Fire Station is in need of immediate replacement. This single walled tank has been in ser-

vice for over twenty years supplying fuel for both Fire Departments boiler/hot water and emer-

gency generator. Recent external inspections have revealed several areas showing significant 

sign of impending failure. John’s Heating submitted a quote to complete required fuel tank and 

fuel line replacement in the amount of $20,943.85. Currently, the Fire Department Deferred 

Maintenance account does not have enough funds to complete this project.  

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2017–11. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

c. Resolution No. 2017–12, Supporting Changes to Timing and Location of the U.S. De-

partment of Defense “Northern Edge 19” Training Exercise, and Subsequent Opera-

tions, in the Gulf of Alaska

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2017–12 title. Northern Edge is a U.S. Pacific Command 

exercise, hosted by the Alaskan Command. The exercise is designed to sharpen combat skills, 

improve command, control and communication relationships, and mature interoperable plans and 

programs. This resolution requests the Navy and Alaska Command consider the location and 

timing of the U.S. Navy’s Northern Edge 2019 training activities in the Gulf of Alaska. City 

Council recommends a training date after the month of September, when marine mammal, fish 

and migratory bird abundances are lower and utilize a training location to avoid the northwestern 

area of the Temporary Marine Activities Area. 

Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2017–12. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

d. Authorization of Pedestrian Pathway Plan

During the Council work session on April 11, 2017, DOWL gave a presentation on the final draft 

of the Kodiak Pedestrian Pathway Plan, which was supported by Council. DOWL has held sev-

eral open houses for public comment since the planning and design phases, and the plan was 

posted for public comment from March 16 through April 10, 2017. The City Council received a 

final Kodiak Pedestrian Pathway Plan from DOWL dated April 2017 to accept by motion during 

a regular meeting 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to accept the Kodiak Final Pedestrian Pathway Plan dated 

April 2017. 

3



 APRIL 27, 2017 8202 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

 

e. Port and Harbors Advisory Board Appointment 

 

The recent appointments for the Port and Harbors Advisory Board (PHAB) in 2017 were on Jan-

uary 12, 2017, and March 23, 2017, during the Council’s regular meetings. The one alternate seat 

that remains vacant has a term ending December 31, 2017; the seat is a one-year term. Two ap-

plications have been received for the Port and Harbors Advisory Board. The Mayor makes the 

Port and Harbor Advisory Board appointments and they are confirmed by the Council. 

 

Mayor Branson appointed Lloyd Shanely to the alternate seat on the Port and Harbors Advisory 

Board with a term ending December 31, 2017. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to confirm the Mayoral advisory board appointment to the 

Port and Harbors Advisory Board as stated. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski said it has been a busy week in preparation of the budget. She said the 

budget presentation will be on May 6, 2017. She said Captain Dave Billing will be retiring on 

May 8 and she thanked him for his service. She commented that the Fire department will be short 

staffed by four positions and they are having difficulty recruiting for those positions. She stated 

the Fire department staff will change their shift rotation to 48 hours shifts to cover necessary ser-

vices. She reminded the public the pool will be closed for maintenance from May 1 through May 

21. She said Public Works Director Mark Kozak provided an update that DEC has issued the fi-

nal certificate for the WWTP. Manager Kniaziowski said her last day of work is on April 30 and 

she said it was an honor to work and serve the City of Kodiak. 

 

c. City Clerk 

 

Deputy Clerk Shuravloff-Nelson informed the public of the next scheduled Council work session 

and regular meeting and she wished Manager Kniaziowski a happy retirement. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson said Manager Kniaziowski has been with the City for eight years and compli-

mented her operational management abilities and said it was an honor to work with her. She 

highlighted some of Manager Kniaziowski’s accomplishments as City Manager which include 

the hiring of numerous department heads, the Compost facility, Pier I and III, Transit Float, the 

new Library, a vehicle replacement program, and the Monashka Pump house. Mayor Branson 

stated Manager Kniaziowski has provided quality and stability to the Kodiak City residents. She 

thanked her for her public service and said it was a pleasure to work with her. 

4



APRIL 27, 2017 8203 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Walker said Manager Kniaziowski has been great to work with and commended 

her on the array of projects she has been involved with during the eight years she has served as 

the City Manager; he stated she truly cares about the community. He congratulated Finance Di-

rector Mayes on the GFOA award. He congratulated Mr. Billings on his retirement and stated 

that he hopes the fire department positions get filled soon. He encouraged people to go to the 

City parks. 

Councilmember Davidson congratulated Finance Director Mayes on the GFOA award. He said 

to Manager Kniaziowski that it has been an honor, and he appreciates the sacrifices and hard 

work she has done over the years. He commended her on the hiring of department heads, and he 

commented that the quality of life has improved during her tenure. He said she has been an 

amazing leader and he wished her well.  

Councilmember Arboleda gave her greatest appreciation to Manager Kniaziowski. She said 

cheers to the newest chapter of her life. 

Councilmember Whiddon congratulated Finance Director Mayes on the GFOA award and com-

mended her on her abilities, in depth of knowledge, and leadership in finance. He congratulated 

Mr. Billings on his retirement. He said he has appreciated working alongside of Manager 

Kniaziowski, and she sets the bar high for public service. He said she has established a legacy 

and he wished her fair winds and following seas. 

Councilmember Saravia thanked the Finance department for their excellent work. He thanked 

Manager Kniaziowski for her hard work and he wished her a great retirement.  

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

None 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in 

favor. Councilmember Bishop was absent. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 8: 23 p.m. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

5



APRIL 27, 2017 8204 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Minutes Approved: 

6



PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

7



MAY 11, 2017 

Agenda Item III. a. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Agenda Item: III. a. Proclamation: Municipal Clerks Week 

SUMMARY: This proclamation recognizes our Municipal Clerks for the vital services they perform 

and their dedication to our community. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Proclamation: Declaring Municipal Clerks Week 

8



Proclamation 
Declaring Municipal Clerks Week 

May 7–May 13, 2017 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of 
local government, that exists throughout the world, and the office of Municipal Clerk is 
the oldest among public servants; and 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks are public administrators who play intrinsic and 
essential roles in the communities in which they serve; and 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk provides the professional link 
between the citizens, the local governing body, and agencies of government at other 
levels; and 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of neutrality and 
impartiality, rendering equal service to all; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Clerk adapts to the ever changing elements of 
government and serves as the information center on functions of local government; and  

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of 
the affairs of the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education 
programs, seminars, workshops, and annual meetings of their state and international 
professional organizations; and 

WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the 
Office of the Municipal Clerk. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do hereby 
proclaim the week of May 7 through May 13, 2017, as  

Municipal Clerks Week 

in Kodiak and extend appreciation to our Municipal Clerks for the vital services they 
perform and for their dedication to our community. 

Dated this 11th day of May 2017. 
City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

Attachment A

9



MAY 11, 2017 

Agenda Item III. b. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Agenda Item: III. b. Proclamation: Kids to Parks Day 

SUMMARY: This proclamation urges residents to make time to take the children in their lives to a 

neighborhood, state or national park. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Proclamation: Kids to Parks Day 

10



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring Kids to Parks Day 

Saturday, May 20, 2017 

WHEREAS, May 20, 2017, is the seventh Kids to Parks Day 
organized and launched by the National Park Trust; and 

WHEREAS, Kids to Parks Day empowers kids and encourages 
families to get outdoors and visit America’s parks; and 

WHEREAS, it is important to introduce a new generation to our 
nation’s parks because of the decline in Park attendance over the last 
decades; and 

WHEREAS, we should encourage children to lead a more active 
lifestyle to combat the issues of childhood obesity, diabetes mellitus, 
hypertension and hypercholesterolemia; and 

WHEREAS, Kids to Parks Day is open to all children and adults 
across the country to encourage a large and diverse group of participants; 
and 

WHEREAS, Kids to Parks Day will broaden children’s appreciation 
for nature and the outdoors. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, 
do hereby proclaim May 20, 2017, as 

Kids to Parks Day 

in Kodiak and urge residents to make time to take the children in their lives 
to a neighborhood, state or national park.  

Dated this 11th day of May 2017. 
City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

Attachment A

11



MAY 11, 2017 

Agenda Item III. c. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Agenda Item: III. c.  Proclamation: Police Week and Peace Officers Memorial Day 

SUMMARY: This proclamation urges all citizens and patriotic, civic, and educational organizations to 

recognize police officers, past and present, who by their faithful and loyal devotion to their 

responsibilities, have rendered a dedicated service to their community and, in so doing, have established 

for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for preserving the rights and security of all citizens. 

And encourages all citizens to honor those law enforcement officers who, through their courageous 

deeds, have made the ultimate sacrifice in service to their community or have become disabled in the 

performance of duty, and let us recognize and pay respect to the survivors of our fallen heroes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Proclamation:  Police Week and Peace Officers Memorial Day 

12



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring May 14 through 20, 2017, Police Week and May 15, 

2017, Peace Officers Memorial Day  

WHEREAS, the Congress and President of the United States have designated 
May 15 as Peace Officers' Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15 falls as 
National Police Week; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Kodiak Police Department play an essential 
role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of Kodiak citizens; and 

WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the duties, 
responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of the Kodiak Police Department, and that 
members of the Department recognize their duty to serve the people by safeguarding 
life and property, by protecting them against violence and disorder, and by protecting 
the innocent against deception and the weak against oppression; and 

WHEREAS, the men and women of the Kodiak Police Department 
unceasingly provide a vital public service, and it is appropriate that we recognize their 
accomplishments and sacrifices. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, Mayor of the City of Kodiak, do hereby 
proclaim the week of May 14 through 20, 2017, as 

POLICE WEEK 

in Kodiak and urge all citizens and patriotic, civic, and educational organizations to 
recognize police officers, past and present, who by their faithful and loyal devotion to 
their responsibilities, have rendered a dedicated service to their community and, in so 
doing, have established for themselves an enviable and enduring reputation for 
preserving the rights and security of all citizens. 

I further proclaim May 15, 2017, as 

PEACE OFFICERS’ MEMORIAL DAY 

in Kodiak and encourage all citizens to honor those law enforcement officers who, 
through their courageous deeds, have made the ultimate sacrifice in service to their 
community or have become disabled in the performance of duty, and let us recognize 
and pay respect to the survivors of our fallen heroes. 

Dated this 11th day of May 2017. 
City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

Attachment A

13



MAY 11, 2017 

Agenda Item III. d. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Agenda Item: III. d. Proclamation: Emergency Medical Services Week 

SUMMARY: This proclamation urges residents to recognize the value and the accomplishments of 

emergency medical services providers. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Proclamation: Emergency Medical Services Week 

14



PROCLAMATION 
Declaring Emergency Medical Services Week 

May 21 – May 27, 2017 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are 
ready to provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a 
week; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves 
the survival and recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or 
injury; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of 
emergency physicians, emergency nurses, emergency medical technicians, 
paramedics, firefighters, first responders, educators, administrators and 
others; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, 
whether career or volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized 
training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the 
accomplishments of emergency medical services providers by designating 
Emergency Medical Services Week. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Pat Branson, do hereby proclaim the week 
of May 21 through May 27, 2017, as 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 

in Kodiak and with the theme, “EMS STRONG: Always in Service” I 
encourage the community to observe this week with appropriate programs, 
ceremonies, and activities. 

Dated this 11th day of May 2017. 
City of Kodiak 

Pat Branson, Mayor 

Attachment A

15



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

16



UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

17



18



19



20



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1362 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ESTABLISHING 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION NO. 1 TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2016 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH 

DAY OF JUNE 2017 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

Section 1: The following estimated revenues and expenditures are hereby appropriated for the 

corporate purposes and objects of the City of Kodiak for fiscal year 2017. 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Property Tax $ 953,500 $                        -   $                     -   $       953,500

Sales Tax 12,327,500 -   12,327,500

Licenses and Permits 52,300 -   52,300

Intergovernmental 2,813,431 15,000 2,828,431

Charges for Services 1,661,217 -   1,661,217

Fines and Forfeitures 15,000 -   15,000

Interest Income 10,000 -   10,000

Rental Income 230,000 -   230,000 

Other Revenues 22,000 169,140 191,140 

Interfund Charges 1,565,978 -   1,565,978

Appropriation (to) from Fund Balance (72,702) 20,010 (54,640) (107,332)

Transfers In -   -   

Total Budgeted Revenues $  19,578,224 $ 20,010 $ 129,500  $  19,727,734

Budgeted Expenditures

Legislative $ 288,404 $                        -   $                     -   $       288,404

Legal 100,000 100,000 200,000 

Executive 704,353 51,250 -   755,603 

Emergency Preparedness 38,000 -   38,000

City Clerk 540,296 -   540,296 

Finance 1,421,001 (16,683) 29,500 1,433,818

Police 7,139,995 (21,585) -   7,118,410

Fire 2,410,371 -   2,410,371

Public Works 2,228,043 (20,382) -   2,207,661

Engineering 280,451 -   280,451 

Parks & Recreation 1,513,707 -   1,513,707

Library 988,352 -   988,352 

Non-Departmental 721,657          7,400 -   729,057 

Transfers 1,203,594 20,010 -   1,223,604

Total Budgeted Expenditures  $  19,578,224 $                20,010 $            129,500 $  19,727,734

-   

GENERAL FUND

Attachment A

21



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 2 of 4 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Tourism Development 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

City Enhancement - - - - 

Total Budgeted Revenues 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

Budgeted Expenditures

Tourism Development 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

City Enhancement - - - - 

Total Budgeted Expenditures 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

300 General Capital Projects 83,790 20,010 50,222 154,022          

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital 203,594          - 203,594          

301 Street Improvements 1,500,000       - 1,500,000       

302 Building Improvements - - - 

305 Water Capital Fund 4,469,000       30,550 - 4,499,550       

306 Sewer Capital Fund 1,515,000       - 1,515,000       

307 Cargo Development Fund - 815,000 2,400,000 3,215,000       

308 Harbor Development 250,000          - 250,000          

309 Parks & Recreation Fund 134,000          20,000 - 154,000          

Total Budgeted Revenues 8,155,384       885,560 2,450,222 11,491,166     

Budgeted Expenditures

300 General Capital Projects 83,790 20,010 50,222 134,012          

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital 203,594          - 203,594          

301 Street Improvements 1,500,000       - 1,500,000       

302 Building Improvements - - - 

305 Water Capital Fund 4,469,000       30,550 - 4,499,550       

306 Sewer Capital Fund 1,515,000       - 1,515,000       

307 Cargo Development Fund - 815,000 2,400,000 3,215,000       

308 Harbor Development 250,000          - 250,000          

309 Parks & Recreation Fund 134,000          20,000 - 154,000          

Total Budgeted Expenditures 8,155,384       885,560 2,450,222           11,471,156     

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

22



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 3 of 4 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Cargo 1,066,194$     815,000$  -$  1,881,194$     

Harbor 3,791,619       - 3,791,619       

Shipyard 1,283,398       - 1,283,398       

Electric Utility 637,884          - 637,884          

Water Utility 3,365,988       548,128 3,914,116       

Sewer Utility 4,483,078       1,794,604 6,277,682       

Trident Basin 301,293          - 301,293          

E-911 Services 13,611 - 13,611 

Total Budgeted Revenues 14,943,065$   815,000$  2,342,732$  18,100,797$   

Budgeted Expenditures

Cargo 1,066,194$     815,000$  -$  1,881,194$     

Harbor 3,791,619       - 3,791,619       

Shipyard 1,283,398       - 1,283,398       

Electric Utility 637,884          - 637,884          

Water Utility 3,365,988       548,128 3,914,116       

Sewer Utility 4,483,078       1,794,604 6,277,682       

Trident Basin 301,293          - 301,293          

E-911 Services 13,611 - 13,611 

Total Budgeted Expenditures 14,943,065$   815,000$  2,342,732$  18,100,797$   

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Self Insurance Fund 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Total Budgeted Revenues 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Budgeted Expenditures

Self Insurance Fund 548,940$  -$  548,940$  

Total Budgeted Expenditures 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Total Revenues 43,415,113$   1,720,570$  4,922,454$  50,058,137$   

Total Expenditures 43,415,113$   1,720,570$  4,922,454$  50,038,127$   

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

23



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 4 of 4 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage as required by 

law. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

First Reading: April 27, 2017 

Second Reading: 

Effective Date: 

24



Fu
nd

G
L 

#
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

Pu
rp

os
e

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
00

1 
33

0.
32

5
Fe

de
ra

l G
rt 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g
(1

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 C
ou

nc
il

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(1

69
,1

40
.0

0)
   

   
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

00
1 

38
5.

10
0

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
- F

un
d 

B
al

54
,6

40
.0

0
   

   
  

O
ffs

et
 fo

r G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
- w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

10
0-

10
6 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ga
l f

ee
s 

du
e 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 li

tig
at

io
n 

an
d 

S
ta

te
 H

ea
rin

gs
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

un
io

ni
za

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
45

0.
51

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
47

0.
12

5
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 L

es
s 

$5
00

0
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
13

0-
13

5 
45

0.
11

5
Te

le
ph

on
e

29
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
  

B
ud

ge
t i

nc
re

as
e 

du
e 

to
 C

ity
w

id
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 in

te
rn

et
 c

ha
rg

es
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

10
0 

47
0.

12
5

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 L
es

s 
$5

00
0

41
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
  

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
14

0-
14

6 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
6 

41
0.

14
0

O
ve

rti
m

e
(2

,2
50

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
14

0-
14

6 
42

0.
13

0
R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

(4
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
8 

42
0.

11
0

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
8 

42
0.

13
0

R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
(5

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
16

0-
16

2 
45

0.
51

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
(1

6,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

P
W

 - 
G

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
16

0-
16

3 
45

0.
53

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-B

ld
g

16
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

P
W

 - 
G

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
17

0-
10

0 
45

0.
31

0
S

up
pl

ie
s

(8
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

ve
hi

cl
e 

fu
el

 - 
ad

ju
st

 b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
fo

r n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
17

0-
10

0 
45

0.
33

0
V

eh
ic

le
 F

ue
l

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

 - 
ve

hi
cl

e 
fu

el
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

17
0-

17
3 

45
0.

13
0

D
ue

s 
&

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

75
.0

0
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

A
FL

A
C

 a
dm

in
 fe

es
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

17
0-

17
3 

45
0.

31
0

S
up

pl
ie

s
(7

5.
00

)
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

A
FL

A
C

 a
dm

in
 fe

es
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
25

4,
46

5.
00

   
   

(2
54

,4
65

.0
0)

   
   

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

40
2 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

 
C

ity
 L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

40
2 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

 
C

ity
 L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

41
3 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
(6

63
.1

4)
   

   
   

   
   

M
us

eu
m

 P
ha

se
 I 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

3 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(1

,0
23

.5
9)

   
   

   
   

M
us

eu
m

 P
ha

se
 I 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

3 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
1,

68
6.

73
   

   
   

   
M

us
eu

m
 P

ha
se

 I 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

41
5 

47
0.

11
6

B
ld

g 
Im

pr
ov

 >
 $

50
00

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

   
 

K
FD

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

5 
47

0.
12

6
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 G

re
at

er
$5

00
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

 
K

FD
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

42
9 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

E
-9

11
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
42

9 
45

0.
13

5
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 T
ra

ve
l

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

E
-9

11
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

FY
 2

01
7 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l B
ud

ge
t #

 1
 - 

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
et

ai

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
1 
of
 3

p
j

g
,

pg
j

pp
p

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

43
9 

47
0.

12
6

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 G
re

at
er

$5
00

0
55

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
43

9 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(5

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

R
ev

ita
liz

at
io

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
4 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

itm
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
4 

45
0.

51
0

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

(2
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

itm
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
8 

47
0.

12
5

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 L
es

s 
$5

00
0

36
,8

62
.9

6
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r F

ed
er

al
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
44

9 
47

0.
12

5
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 L

es
s 

$5
00

0
13

,3
59

.0
0

   
   

  
To

 a
m

en
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
00

1-
33

0.
32

0
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
(3

6,
86

2.
96

)
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r F

ed
er

al
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
00

1-
33

0.
30

0
S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
(1

3,
35

9.
00

)
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r G

ra
nt

 a
w

ar
d 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
i

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

15
8,

10
8.

69
   

   
(1

58
,1

08
.6

9)
   

   

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
 

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
0 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

no
w

 D
um

p 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

64
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
S

no
w

 D
um

p 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
21

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
3 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
5 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

 
S

P
C

C
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
5 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,3
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

S
P

C
C

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

6 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
62

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

R
eb

ui
ld

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

6 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(6

2,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
R

eb
ui

ld
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

To
ta

l S
tr

ee
ts

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

32
7,

30
0.

00
   

   
(3

27
,3

00
.0

0)
   

   

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

20
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
2 

47
0.

12
6

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 G
re

at
er

$5
00

0
42

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
(6

75
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
5 

 4
10

.1
00

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
N

ew
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

5 
 4

30
.1

10
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

(7
70

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

N
ew

 F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
5 

 4
70

.7
26

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
N

ew
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

44
5,

00
0.

00
   

(1
,4

45
,0

00
.0

0)
   

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
1 
of
 3

Attachment B

25



W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
72

4 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 R

at
e 

S
tu

dy
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
4 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,3
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 R

at
e 

S
tu

dy
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
9 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
M

on
as

hk
a 

P
um

p 
H

ou
se

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
72

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
   

M
on

as
hk

a 
P

um
p 

H
ou

se
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
9 

47
0.

72
5

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- N

on
 C

ap
itl

(1
,5

30
,0

00
.0

0)
   

M
on

as
hk

a 
P

um
p 

H
ou

se
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

47
0.

72
6

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

(4
4,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
8 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
M

on
as

hk
a 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 L
in

e 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
73

8 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(1

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

M
on

as
hk

a 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
9 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
D

am
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
73

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

D
am

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

To
ta

l W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

57
8,

30
0.

00
   

(1
,5

78
,3

00
.0

0)
   

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
42

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(5

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
U

pg
ra

de
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

ns
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

76
8 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
B

io
-S

ol
id

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

76
8 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
32

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

B
io

-S
ol

id
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
76

8 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
25

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

B
io

-S
ol

id
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
76

8 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
(5

82
,5

00
.0

0)
   

   
B

io
-S

ol
id

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
W

W
TP

 C
en

tri
fu

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

47
0.

71
1

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
e

17
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
W

W
TP

 C
en

tri
fu

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

47
0.

72
6

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

(1
80

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

W
W

TP
 C

en
tri

fu
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

26
2,

50
0.

00
   

(1
,2

62
,5

00
.0

0)
   

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
00

1 
33

0.
30

0
S

ta
te

 G
rt 

- C
ap

ita
l

(2
,3

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
00

1 
39

0.
10

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 G

en
er

al
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
S

he
lik

of
 S

tre
et

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

To
 re

in
st

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

d 
in

 e
rr

or
 in

 p
rio

r y
ea

rs
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

81
6 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
S

he
lik

of
 S

tre
et

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

To
 re

in
st

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

d 
in

 e
rr

or
 in

 p
rio

r y
ea

rs
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

81
6 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
81

6 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
28

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
81

6 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

at
hw

ay
s 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
C

ar
go

C
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

30
7

36
0

82
3

43
0

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lS
er

vi
ce

s
13

00
0

00
P

ed
es

tri
an

P
at

hw
ay

s
A

dj
us

tl
in

e
ite

m
s

to
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ac
co

un
ts

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
2 
of
 3

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

13
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

at
hw

ay
s 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

82
3 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

36
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(3

84
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
2,

78
4,

00
0.

00
   

(2
,7

84
,0

00
.0

0)
   

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

0 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

S
H

H
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
0 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
S

H
H

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

0 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

S
H

H
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
C

ha
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ie
nt

 F
lo

at
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
C

ha
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ie
nt

 F
lo

at
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

47
0.

71
1

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
e

(5
08

,5
00

.0
0)

   
   

C
ha

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
ie

nt
 F

lo
at

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

5 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
50

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

C
ha

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
ie

nt
 F

lo
at

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
51

0,
50

0.
00

   
   

(5
10

,5
00

.0
0)

   
   

C
ar

go
 F

un
d

50
0-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(6
,5

70
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
C

ar
go

 F
un

d
50

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
6,

57
0.

00
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r C

ar
go

 fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l C
ar

go
 F

un
d

6,
57

0.
00

   
   

   
 

(6
,5

70
.0

0)
   

   
   

 

H
ar

bo
r F

un
d

51
0-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(2
2,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
H

ar
bo

r F
un

d
51

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
22

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
O

ffs
et

 fo
r H

ar
bo

r F
un

d 
- w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l H
ar

bo
r F

un
d

22
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

(2
2,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  

S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

n d
51

2-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(2

,9
25

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

nd
51

2-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
2,

92
5.

00
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r S

hi
py

ar
d 

Fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

nd
2,

92
5.

00
   

   
   

 
(2

,9
25

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
2 
of
 3

26



W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
55

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(1

2,
75

0.
00

)
   

   
  

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
55

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
(5

65
,3

78
.1

5)
   

   
O

ffs
et

 fo
r W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 fu

nd
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

55
0-

00
1 

39
0.

30
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 P
&

R
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
A

dj
us

tm
en

t n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 re

fle
ct

 s
pl

it 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t b

et
w

ee
n 

tw
o 

fu
nd

s
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

55
0-

56
0-

19
8 

49
0.

30
5

Tr
an

s-
W

at
er

 C
ap

 P
ro

je
ct

54
8,

12
8.

15
   

   
To

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t f
or

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f w

at
er

 lo
an

 p
ro

ce
ed

s 
al

re
ad

y 
re

lfe
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec

To
ta

l W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

8,
12

8.
15

   
   

(5
78

,1
28

.1
5)

   
   

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(2

0,
66

0.
00

)
   

   
  

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
(1

,7
73

,9
43

.9
5)

   
O

ffs
et

 fo
r S

ew
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
58

0-
19

8 
49

0.
30

6
Tr

an
s-

S
ew

er
 C

ap
 P

ro
je

ct
1,

79
4,

60
3.

95
   

To
 a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t f

or
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f s
ew

er
 lo

an
 p

ro
ce

ed
s 

al
re

ad
y 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

To
ta

l S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
1,

79
4,

60
3.

95
   

(1
,7

94
,6

03
.9

5)
   

Tr
id

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

58
0-

59
0-

10
0 

45
0.

17
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 P
at

ro
ls

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
du

e 
to

 n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

 n
um

be
r

Tr
id

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

58
0-

59
0-

10
0 

46
0.

22
5

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
du

e 
to

 n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

 n
um

be
r

To
ta

l T
rid

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 

E
-9

11
 S

er
vi

ce
s

58
5-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(1
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
E

-9
11

 S
er

vi
ce

s
58

5-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r E

91
1 

Fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l E
91

1 
Se

rv
ic

es
 F

un
d

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

(1
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s 
- T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
(4

,9
22

,4
54

.0
6)

 
A

ll 
Fu

nd
s 

- T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

4,
92

2,
45

4.
06

   

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
3 
of
 3

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
3 
of
 3

27



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

28



NEW BUSINESS 

29



30



31



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2017–13 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RESCIND-

ING RESOLUTION NO. 2015–16 AND ESTABLISHING FUNDING CRITERIA FOR 

NONPROFIT GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and 

has historically made funding available to these organizations on an annual basis; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the appropriate total amount of City funds to 

grant to nonprofit organizations is a maximum of one percent of budgeted general fund revenues, 

exclusive of any fund balance appropriation; and 

WHEREAS, City funds have been provided to nonprofit organizations that supplement 

and compliment the services provided to residents by the City; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to update this policy statement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska 

hereby establishes the following additional funding criteria for nonprofit grants provided by the 

City: 

1. Organizations receiving funds must be legally recognized by the Internal Revenue

Service.

2. Organizations are limited to one funding criteria or program per year.

3. Funding will be granted only for the following kinds of programs/activities and up

to the maximum identified funding amount per organization and program type as

defined:

a. Youth Recreation Programs $2,500 

Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pur-

suit of hobbies and activities that one engages in, for entertainment. Typi-

cally included in this category are activities like baseball, football, hockey, 

swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening 

to music, watching movies, dancing, and aerobics. 

b. Adult Recreation Programs $2,500 

Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pur-

suit of hobbies and activities that one engages in, for entertainment. Typi-

cally included in this category are activities like baseball, football, hockey, 

swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening 

to music, watching movies, dancing, and aerobics. 

Attachment A

32



c. Public Safety Support Programs $15,000 

 Programs serving the entire  Kodiak area through its emergency shelters 

and food service programs. Typically included in this category are food 

banks, soup kitchens, sleeping shelters, crisis centers, senior services and 

animal shelters.   

d. Emergency Response Support Programs $15,000 

Programs that provide humanitarian relief, disaster relief and education de-

signed to mitigate local disasters. Typically included in this category are 

emergency temporary shelters, counseling, public awareness and basic 

humanitarian needs. 

4. Subject to available funding, the Council may authorize a special one-time fund-

ing increase for a special project.

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

33



City of Kodiak Nonprofit Grant Application/Report 

FY2018  

Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK 
FY18 NONPROFIT FUNDING APPLICATION 

Return to City Manager’s Office by June 23, 2017 

ORGANIZATIONAL OVERVIEW 

Organization Name _________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address ____________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone No. ___________________________________ Fax No.______________________ 

Email_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Federal Employer Tax ID Number ______________________________________________________ 

Contact Person _____________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name     Title 

Contact Person _____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature     Date 

List of Board Members and Officers: 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Does agency have 501(c)3 status from the IRS?  _____ Yes  _____ No 

If yes, please include a letter from the IRS signifying agency’s official non-profit tax exemption status. 

If no, has your agency applied for 501(c)3 status?  _____ Yes  _____ No 

SERVICES:  

Provide a brief description of organization service(s) in order of priority: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

The City of Kodiak does not fund religious programs. Are your agency’s services faith-based? 

_____ Yes    _____ No 

If yes, how do you plan to use the City’s funding?__________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attachment B

34



City of Kodiak Nonprofit Grant Application/Report 

FY2018 

Page 2 of 5 

How many City residents will be served by this grant? _______________________________________ 

Please attach a copy of the organization’s Mission Statement. 
How does your agency collaborate with other local nonprofit organizations?  

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Organizations receiving funds must be legally recognized by the Internal Revenue Service 

Organizations are limited to one funding criteria or program per year. (Note: This is a program 
change) 

Funding will be granted only for the following kinds of programs/activities and up to the 
maximum identified funding amount per organization, per program type as defined: (Note: 
Definition and maximum amount) 

 Youth Recreation Programs $2,500 
Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pursuit hobbies and activities that 
one engages in, for entertainment. Typically included in this category are activities like baseball, 
football, hockey, swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening to music, 
watching movies, dancing and aerobics. 

 Adult Recreation Programs $2,500 
Indoor and outdoor recreational activities typically include games and pursuit hobbies and activities that 
one engages in, for entertainment. Typically included in this category are activities like baseball, 
football, hockey, swimming, basketball, wrestling, cheerleading singing, reading, listening to music, 
watching movies, dancing and aerobics. 

 Public Safety Support Programs $15,000 
Programs serving the entire Kodiak area through its emergency shelters and food service programs. 
Typically included in this category are food banks, soup kitchens, sleeping shelters, crisis centers, 
senior services and animal shelters. 

 Emergency Response Support Programs $15,000 
Programs that provide humanitarian relief, disaster relief and education designed to mitigate local 
disasters. Typically included in this category are emergency temporary shelter, counseling, public 
awareness and basic humanitarian needs. 

Council may authorize a special one-time funding increase for a special project (see page 3 of 
application). 

List category of funding requested from the above list Program and explain how your organization’s 
program falls within the category of funding requested: 

Category_____________________________________  Amount ______________________ 

Explanation:________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

35



City of Kodiak Nonprofit Grant Application/Report  

FY2018  

Page 3 of 5  

 

Total funding request to the City of Kodiak _____________________________________________ 

What percentage of funds will be used for administrative costs?_______________________________ 

What percentage of funds will be used for direct services? ___________________________________ 

How will the funds be used? ___________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Is your agency audited? _____ Yes  _____ No 
 
If yes, please attach latest audit or financial report. 
 
If your agency is applying for special one-time only funding for a non-operational project, please 
describe the project, the need for it, what the project will accomplish, specific outcomes expected, 
describe who will benefit, and provide a timeline and target dates, including the expected date of 
completion. Please provide a thorough description of the project and adequate information as 
requested to be considered for funding. Use another sheet if necessary and clearly mark it as an 
addendum to the application for one-time funding. 
__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

36



City of Kodiak Nonprofit Grant Application/Report 

FY2018 

Page 4 of 5 

OTHER FUNDING SOURCES 

List the amount of funding your agency received from other sources during the past fiscal year: 

Federal____________________ State____________________ 

City of Kodiak_______________ Kodiak Is. Borough_________ 

Parent Organization__________ Corporate Grants__________ 

Foundations________________ Client Fees_______________ 

Donations__________________ Memberships______________ 

Interest____________________ Gaming Permit Activities  

(pull tabs, raffles etc.)________ 

If you receive state or federal grants, what is the percentage and amount of local match required for 

each grant your agency receives?_______________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

What effects will there be and what alternative plans does your agency have if City funding is not 

received? __________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Did your organization receive funding from the City of Kodiak during the last fiscal year (July 1, 2016 –

June 30, 2017).  Yes_____ No_____ 

All applicants please complete the OTHER FUNDING SOURCES (top of page 4) and attach FY17 

financial reports or latest audits with this application. 

Scoring Criteria 

Services meet City nonprofit funding criteria (adult and youth recreation programs, public 

safety support, and emergency response support programs)    25 points 

Grant reports submitted to City as required 25 points 

Number of City residents served 25 points 

Other sources of applicant funding identified 25 points 

37



City of Kodiak Nonprofit Grant Application/Report 

FY2018  

Page 5 of 5 

CITY OF KODIAK GRANT REPORT 

Please complete this report based on funds received from the City of Kodiak during the period 
July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017. 

Organization: 

Program: 

2016-2017 Grant Amount: 

Amount Expended Year-to-Date: 

Balance: 

Describe accomplishments with grant funds. ______________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

If you have not expended all funds, please describe how and when you intend to spend the balance. 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature 

Submit to: 

City Manager 

City of Kodiak 

710 Mill Bay Road, Room 114 

Kodiak, AK  99615 

38



CITY OF KODIAK 

Nonprofit Grant Applications 

Fiscal Year 2018 

Calendar 

April 11 Council review of City’s nonprofit application and award process 

Week of May 15 Mail applications, FY17 financial reports (if no change to criteria) 

June 23 Applications and FY17 financial reports due to the City Manager’s Office 

July 25 City Council evaluates applications 

July 27 Nonprofit funding resolution on agenda for Council approval 

July 28 Check requests prepared and forwarded to finance 

July 28 FY18 award notification letters and agreements mailed 

Aug 4 Checks returned to City Manager’s Office 

August 4 Grant checks available upon execution of grant agreements and verification of 

FY17 reports filed 

Attachment C

39



Attachment D

40



OATH OF OFFICE 

41



MAY 11, 2017 

Agenda Item X. Memo Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

Date: May 11, 2017 

Agenda Item: X. Oath of Office 

SUMMARY: KCC 2.08.130 requires the City Manager to take and subscribe to the Oath of Office. The 

City Clerk will now administer the Oath of Office to the new City Manager. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment A: Oath of Office 

42



CITY OF KODIAK, ALASKA

Oath of Office
May 11, 2017 

I, Mike Tvenge, do solemnly affirm that I will support the Constitution and 

laws of the United States, the laws of the State of Alaska, the ordinances of the 

City of Kodiak, and that I will faithfully and honestly perform the duties of City 

Manager, so help me God. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

Mike Tvenge, City Manager 

ATTEST: 

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk 

Attachment A

43


	I. City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for May 11, 2017
	II. Minutes of the April 27, 2017, Regular Council Meeting
	III.	Persons to Be Heard
	a.	Proclamation: Municipal Clerks Week
	b.	Proclamation: Kids to Parks Day
	c.	Proclamation: Police Week and Peace Officers Memorial Day
	d.	Proclamation: EMS Week

	IV.	Unfinished Business
	a.	Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1362, Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 1 to the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2016 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2017
	V.	New Business
	a.	Resolution No. 2017–13, Rescinding Resolution No. 2015¬–16 and Establishing Funding Criteria for Nonprofit Grants

	Oath of Office to City Manager



